
From: Bussey, Donald
To: DHONT, JEFF
Subject: RE: Most recent version of the Iron King QAPP is attached...
Date: Thursday, February 27, 2014 12:00:01 PM

Jeff,
The QAPP was finalized long ago. We have had to revise it several times, and once recently, due to
in-field changes in scope. I’d also like to point out that your need to look at the most recent version
is to consider additional potential changes. This is a living document that keeps changing as field
decisions arise.

From: DHONT, JEFF 
Sent: Thursday, February 27, 2014 10:37 AM
To: donna.j.getty@lmco.com; Bussey, Donald
Cc: richard.m.leuser@lmco.com; david.l.aloysius@lmco.com; scott.c.grossman@lmco.com
Subject: RE: Most recent version of the Iron King QAPP is attached...
Donna,
How is it at the QAPP is draft and not through internal review when the field work is almost done?
(??)
Jeff

From: Getty, Donna J [mailto:donna.j.getty@lmco.com] 
Sent: Thursday, February 27, 2014 7:31 AM
To: DHONT, JEFF; Natasha Raykhman (nraykhma@ch2m.com); Bussey, Donald
Cc: richard.m.leuser@lmco.com; david.l.aloysius@lmco.com; scott.c.grossman@lmco.com
Subject: Most recent version of the Iron King QAPP is attached...
Please be aware that this DRAFT version has not received internal review.
Donna Getty
Mathematician/Statistician
Lockheed Martin, SERAS Contract
Contractor to the US EPA/ERT
(215)962-9929 (Cell)
(732)321-4200 ext. 4274 (Office)
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